
From: matt bingley
To: Phillip Bennett
Subject: Coppabella reflections
Date: Monday, 19 November 2018 12:54:44 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Matthew Bingley 
Date: 19 November 2018 at 12:44:22 pm AEDT
To: 

Coppabella Reflections 

Mankind is just reflecting the end of World War One, the war to end all wars!
 With this in mind we gaze at the beautiful Coppabella range and ponder the
 beauty of the Fields of Flanders in the spring of 1914. Those Fields were
 about to become the most monstrous killing fields of the 20th century, with
 these new machines capable of mowing down millions of solider over the
 next 4years, along with the massive artillery bombardments that destroyed the
 landscape and all life upon it, thankfully that war lasted only 4 years yet it did
 not end all wars.

Yet mankind fails to learn from its mistakes we are now going to build new
 modified and massive killing machines on the Coppabellas, these modified
 Machines will not last 4 years they will endure for 25. In that time they will
 mow down millions of birds just as those machine guns mowed down
 millions of the worlds youth, they will destroy generations of wedge tailed
 eagles, superb parrots, bent winged bats and all other bird and bat life. Just as
 in the western frount the carrion will build up, as the rats were the winners
 100 years ago the foxes will be the beneficiaries on the Coppabellas. 

The landscape will be blighted, just as in Flanders, massive scars in the earth
 will Criss cross the terrain, the silt and dirt will destroy the waterways,
 choking and stripping the local wildlife of their homes and habitats. 

Just as in Flanders the deaths were pointless, here on the Coppabellas the
 death and destruction will not solve global warming. The stench from rotting
 carrion will not reach the leafy suburbs of Sydney, however the dust, wind
 blasted off the scars on the hills, will collect the washing lines and swimming
 pools of those orchestrating and profiting from these monstrous killing
 machines. A small price to pay.

Sent from my iPad






